SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
Monday, February 26, 2018
District Office Professional Development Center — 6:30 PM

L
IL
111

VIIL.
VIIL

> % owp X

XI.

ow

XL

XIIIL

XIV.

XVL

awp

Approval of Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Vouchers

Public Comment

Student Council Report

Legislative Issues

Red Hawk Recognition

Human Resources Committee Report — Betsy Lubke

Update on Teacher Handbook
Update on Teacher Compensation Language and Communication Schedule

Finance Committee Report — Tom Westrick

Discussion and Possible Action on 5-Year Capital Maintenance and Improvement Plan and
Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Schedule

Discussion and Possible Action on Athletic Co-op Programs

Gymnastics with Edgerton
Girls” Hockey with Beloit Memorial
Boys’ Hockey with Fort Atkinson

Discussion and Possible Action on Option, Stating Terms for the Purchase of the Premises at 450 S.
John Paul Road in Milton, Wisconsin

Discussion and Possible Action to Call a Special School District Meeting of Electors to Authorize the
Purchase of the Premises at 450 S. John Paul Road in Milton, Wisconsin

Drawing of Lots for Ballot Order — Spring Election 4/3/18
Discussion and Possible Action on 2017-18 Open Enrollment Alternative Applications
Miscellaneous

Staffing - Professional and Support Staff Hires, Resignations and Retirements
Gifts and Donations
Meeting Dates— Upcoming Board and Committee Meetings



(Cont.)

D. Motion to go Into Executive Session Pursuant ioc Wis. Stat. §19.85 (1} (¢) and (¢}
Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining
reasons require a closed session. [Administration Team Discussion, Support Staff Compensation,
Summer School Teacher Compensation, Discussion Regarding Facilities Needs Process]

E. Motion to Reconvene in Open Session

XVIL. Possible Action on Support Staff Compensation and Summer Schoel Teacher Compensation

This meeting notice may be supplemented in order
to comply with Wisconsin’s open meetings law, If
this notice is supplemented, the final notice will be
posted and provided to the media no later than 24
hours prior to this meeting or no later than 2 hours
ptior to the meeting, in the event of an emergency,




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin |

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 12, 2018
District Office

Board President, Bob Cullen, called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. Board members present: Tom Westrick, Betsy
Lubke, Shelly Crull-Hanke, Don Vruwink, Brian Kvapil and Karen Hall. Absent: None, Student representative present:
Sean Harvatine.

L

1.

VI
VIL

VIII.

XI.

Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Karen Hall to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried.

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Don Vruwink and seconded by Tom Westrick to approve the minutes for the regular
meeting held on January 22, 2018 as presented. Motion carried.

Approval of Vouchers -

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Karen Hall to approve Bank of Milton vouchers totaling
$1,026,115.72 representing Funds 10, 20, 50, 80, and 90. Voids totaling $5,808.75. Motion carried.

Public Comment

Student Council Report

Update on Athletic Facilities — Brian Hammil

Discussion on Next Steps for Facilities Needs Process

Discussion and Possible Action on Milton High School Extended Travel Requests

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Betsy Lubke to approve the Milton High School extended
travel requests as presented. Motion carried.

Discussion and Possible Action on Amendment to Unusually Hazardous Transportation Plan

A motion was made by Karen Hall and seconded by Don Viuwink to approve the proposed amendment to the
District’s Unusually Hazardous Transportation Plan. Motion carried.

‘Discussion and Possible Action on 66:0301 Agreement with Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative

(WiSNPC) — Sheila Price

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Tom Westrick to approve the Wisconsin School Nutrition
Purchasing Cooperative (WiSNPC) resolution and agreement as presented. Motion carried.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 12, 2018

Page 2

XII.

XNT.

XIV,

Discussion and Possible Action on 2018-19 School Year Calendar

A motion was made by Don Vruwink and seconded by Tom Westrick to approve the 2018-19 school year
calendar are presented. Motion carried.

Discussion and Possible Action on 2017-18 Open Enrollment Alternative Applications

A motion was made by Karen Hall and seconded by Shelly Crull-Hanke to approve the 2017-18 open enrollment
alternative applications as presenied. Motion carried with Brian Kvapil abstaining.

Miscellaneous

A Staffing — Professional and Support Staff Hires, Resignations and Retirements

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Betsy Lubke to approve the staffing report as
presented, including the resignation of Anna Athmann. Motion carried.

B. Gifts and Donations

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Don Vruwink to accept the following gifts and
donations with gratitude:

Jerome & Dorothy Beier $1,000.00 Consolidated Elementary — Penni Selck Memorial
Milton East Parents’ Group $1,800.00 3" Grade Field Trips/Bus

TOTAL $2,800.00
Motion carried.

C. Meeting Dates — Upcoming Board and Committee Meetings

Feb. 16, 2018 Human Resources Committee Meeting 1:00 p.m.,  District Office

Feb. 19, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 5:00 pm.  District Office

Feb. 19, 2018 Special School Board Meeting Executive Session  6:30 p.m.  District Office

Feb. 26, 2018 School Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.  Distriet Office-PDC

March 5, 2018 BoardDocs Training 4:30 pm,  District Office
©March 12, 2018 School Board Meeting 6:30 p.m,  District Office-PDC

D. Motion to go Into Executive Session 19.85 (1) (¢)

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Don Vruwink to go into executive session for the
purpose of considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, [Administrative
Contracts] Polled vote: Don Vruwink (yes), Brian Kvapil (yes), Tom Westrick (yes), Betsy Lubke (yes),
Karen Hall (yes), Shelly Crull-Hanke (yes) and Bob Cullen (yes).

Motion carried 7-0.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 12, 2018
Page 3

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded Karen Hall to adjourn the meeting at 9:32 p.m.
Motion carried, Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved February 26, 2018

Beb Cullen
President




2018 Good Citizen Award Winner, Sean Harvatine Il

Sean Harvatine, a senior at Milton High School, is this year's Janesville Chapter of the
Daughters of the American Revolution Good Citizen Award winner. Sean is recognized
as a Good Citizen because he demonstrates the qualities of dependability, service,
leadership, and patriotism in his home, school, and community. Sean received a
scholarship award and was recognized at the Janesville Chapter Daughters of the
American Revolution award ceremony on February 11, 2018. Congrats to Sean!

Pictured: Sean Harvatine I, Good Citizen Award winner, and Lonna Moroune,
Good Citizen Award program chairwoman.



School District of Milton

Opportunity - Achieverent
Community

Timothy J. Schigur Mary Ellen Van Valin Susan L. Probst Heather N. Slosarek
District Administrator Director of Business Services Director of Pupil Services ~ Director of Curriculum & Instruction
TO: Tim Schigur, District Administrator

Mary Ellen Van Valin, Director of Business Services
Finance Committee

Board of Education
FROM: Stephen Schantz, Building and Grounds Supervisor
DATE: February 26, 2018
RE: Recommendation on:

1. 5-Year Capital Maintenance and Improvement Plan — 2018-19
2. Vehicle/ Equipment Replacement Schedule —2017-18 & 2018-19

The enclosed proposal shows an updated outlook of District building maintenance and vehicle/equipment
needs over the next five years. This outlook is reviewed and developed throughout the year by head
custodians, building administration, external consultants, and the building and grounds supervisor.

The items listed in budget year 2018-19 include the highest priority needs throughout the District. The
potential projects include several mechanical and infrastructure upgrades, safety upgrades, ADA upgrades,
and many other various upgrades. The typical annual budget for the Capital Maintenance and Improvement
Plan is $450,000. With the successful passage of the operating referendum, the recommended budget for
2018-19 is $850,000. With the approval of these plans on February 26", it will allow the district to lock in
current pricing and be able to schedule the projects within the tight time frame given to complete them.

Each year our district-owned vehicles and equipment needs are assessed as well. This budget covers the
addition and/or replacement of our vehicles, outdoor power equipment, and custodial cleaning equipment.
This list is evaluated and presented annually to replace equipment that has surpassed its useful life and/or no
longer meets the needs of the District. Two new purchases are being recommended. For fiscal year 2017-18,
the recommendation would be to purchase a new mower for Schilberg Park. This mower would be purchased
with leftover funds from the parking lot and traffic flow project. This would be a Fund 80 purchase in the
amount of $17,914. For fiscal year 2018-19, the recommendation would be to purchase an additional
Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD truck. The main use of this vehicle would be for district maintenance (daily
use, snow removal, etc.) The truck would also be used by student activities and athletics to haul trailers. The
cost of the truck is $29,500. Thank you for this consideration.

A recommended motion would be “to approve the 5-Year Capital Maintenance and Improvement
Plan and the Vehicle/ Equipment Replacement Schedule, specifically the items/projects outlined for
the remainder of the 2017-18 fiscal year and for the 2018-19 fiscal year, as presented.”

[

448 E. High Street .

Milton, WI 53563 - Phone (608) 868-9200 - Fax (608) 868-9215 « www.milton.k12.wi.us



T 28ed

(1) T4

000009

000°'s

0000L2

0006T

09891

08r'86T

(010 ALID3A

000°00€

SMOPUIAN JOLIDIXT oe|day

000°00€

SW00JYlRg YINos [apowsy

000'S¢

107 Bupjled 1se3 aneday

000°0L2

{z) su=j109 22e|day

000'GE

X3|jelia] - Jooj4 WAD aejday

000°L L

6TT ‘LTT 'STT SWO0Y - stuanun aejday

000'8

slieday 1011313 ISIA

09891

JIBY YInos - shem|[eH pue S1ax207 Juleday

000°CT

Bupjied - Buiiaauidua aseyd uonaniisuo)

Juipjing o apis 1seM

000°0ST

- uoiyppe Aemanup pue 10| Supjed

00812

w31sAs d pue ‘s|jaq ‘s)yo02 aoe|day

081692

000°00€

000°05T

08TZT

089vT

JleY YHoN - shemjjeH pue siaxo07 Juieday

000°00€

SPISISaAN - SUOIIBAOUBY LIoOUdyleg

000°2€

wizIsAs wuepy a4 asejday

000°GE

X3|Jeia] - J00|{ WAD 3oe|day

siiemn PIlOS /m adejday

000'0%

suoled woousse|) uip|od ¢ asejday

000021

Suisix3 daay - 13|log puz ppy

000°0€

dwng 13 13183 4218 JOH doe|day

Ajuz 91210u07 3oejday

[Essthe

J0307 ID3A m.t jwery aw

€c-te0e

¢g-1e0¢

Z-0202

ue|d uawaAoidw| pue adueuuIR| [BHdED JBDA -G

UO3IIAl JO 32143sIQ |OOYS

slieday 10La1X3 ISIA

8I/91/20 - paiopdn




7 28ed

00ZvZ

Ooo‘mw - SWO00.IS3Y Ule [aAa7 J2ddn|
00059 - SW00JISaY UIBIN [9ADT JaMOT| €
VY - SUOIIBAOUSY WO01IS3Y
GLZ'0¢ walsAs yd pue ‘|aq Yoo asejday| gz
000'S9T Suipping aipu3 - sjonued daal T
689°9cv 0 000°0ST 0 00059 vrIv8T SYS/E el Aaoa
000'0ST saieday 10ua1x3 ISIN| £
Oooﬁm wa3sAs uLely ali4 acejday| g
Ooo\mq Sulp|ing jo Jouex@ juleday| g
N_wwxvm (€) sowe4 '8 s100Q JouRIx3 2de|day| ¢
Oooﬁm asuanbas Anjua aindas o3 spesddn| ¢
20569 10] upyed yoeg acejday| 7
T

SDIIIUT UIRIA 1@ 31219U02 JuaLdde|day

10301 AjI03A

000'TZ

sueday Jouaixg sIN| g

(sze'vbs

(000082

000°9TT

000°9Z€

002'€

05T

YO oL - Judwadeday yedied| T

e S N IO R Tl A |

..?H TRUVI:ES

000°0S |

vay - WAD 03 55323y apiaoad 03 Y ppY| QT

000°082

VAV - SUOIIBAOUSY WO0JYIeg UIBlA

000'€0T

juswade|day Jajiog

000°€lL

vay Suiwiojuod apo) - s8uljiey asejday

000°00€

acuanbas Aijua aundas 0} apessdn

000°92

WIDISAS We)y 214 aoe|day

000°TT

sAIjug 21210u07) Joualx3 saejday

0SL'C

siieday Jo1I91X3 ISIA

G181

SwooJsse|) ul spuljg adejday

000T

=N N|O[~N|O D

SWo0Jsse|d pue shem|jeH juieday




¢ 28ed

T S e %I

L
SLL°2SL

00058

966090 | 000°00Z°T | 000F9S 000°T9T 000°6£S 96T VIt 008°28¢ 1030 411034

000°00Z°T sapeJ3dn pue suoneIYIPoN [ood| O
OOO~Om¢ AJjug 24n2as - oudy AANYO JuoL4 6T
000°00T Suipiing |eu13uo - smopuip Juswsdeday| QT
00071 5133207 Wooy 424207 Ausien shog saejday| /T
000°TT speasL Jiels AemjeH 7 wAp aoejday| g

000'SET WNUJPNY - S|[EAA 91242000 15RI3U [B9say| ST

000°ST shemjieH ¢ wAo ul DA soe|day| BT

000'STT sieday Joua1x3 IsIN| ET

OOO\ONN 107 Supyied 1sapy @dedey| 2T

DOOJNON ¥ 13°€ ‘7 suo3Ias - Juawadeiday jooy| TT

OOO‘m AemjeH aoua105 ut a1 1JA 3oeday| QT

0008 Aemj|eH ssauisng u1 3|1 LJA 8dejday| 6

0056 Swooy Wy Ul 3|iL 1DA oejdey| g

OOOJ”._” Auoojeg sanseuwdAn Juieday| 7

069'87T (3unsixa g) suno) siuua) asejday| g

OOOﬁ#N T UoIes - Juswade|day jooy| g

Ooome._“ yoed) Suiuuny aseunsay| ¢

|97 J8moT Ul

OOD\OmH SW004159Yy ‘P3 |e1ads slenouay| €

Oow\NN elRlaje) jo Suiuied| g

eu3a4e) Ul Suloolq soepday| T

0 00009z 000°St 00002 0os‘zee SLZ°S6T :j0301 Aip3g
0007092 (z) s1y10g 20e1d2Y| QT
000°SY wooy yauni 73 pueg ul uluorpuod Iiy| g
00002 apIsise] - Juswaned sdeday| g
00S“ZT IUIS WooY 32U310S (¢) dejday| £
00001 JINI pue 2040 uo jadie) aoejday| 9
000°SY asuanbas Anua aundas 0y apesddn| g




v 98ed

8T-£T0T 031 SUIAON- Q00T 2

0£8'9/0°S - |E10L JEaj G pajewiils]y
000°0SZ‘c  000TIE‘T 000°208 00009TT 0£8'8v6 000°058
Jwelq awlj of g¢-¢e0c cc-120c 1¢-020¢ 0¢-610¢ 6T-8T0C :S1VIiOL
000061 0 0 000°0¥T 0 00005 0 o101 A11034
.DDO‘O_N._” wnipels 1g yed dwejay

sze'8z7

pUOLLE|Q |[Eq@seg 01 3[IUIEI] PPY

:[DJO1 AlID3A .

€8 Z SUOIIBS J00J 310353y

* 189pnq 2101 JO %¢g'€ 51 Asuasunuod

AauaBunuo) 1aloid |ende)d 6T-8T0Z




2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

School District of Milton

Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Schedule
5-year Plan

Purchase a Grasshopper Model 725DT with grass collection
Plan: Purchase additional mower for Schilberg Park
with money saved from parking lot improvement project.
New mower would save time and labor for our
grounds department.

Grasshopper Model 725DT- $17,914.00
(Fund 80)

Purchase 2018 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD
Plan: Purchase an additional truck to add to the maintenance
fleet. This truck would be used for daily use, snow removal,
hauling trailers for athletics, band, and show choir.

Cost of a 2018 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD- $29,500.00

Replace 2006 Chevrolet Express Van
Plan: Replace 2006 Chevrolet Express Van with a Suburban.
2009 Suburban would then move to be the vehicle
primarily used by MECAS. New suburban would join
fleet of vehicles used for student activity and athletic
transportation.

Cost of a new Chevrolet Suburban- $25,173.00
Trade-in value for 2006 Chevrolet Express- -$2,000.00

Replace 2009 Chevrolet Suburban
Plan: Trade-in 2009 Suburban and replace with a new Suburban

Cost of a new Suburban - $41,000.00
Trade-in value for 2009 Chevrolet Suburban- -$2,000.00



2021-22 Replace 2010 Chevrolet Suburban

Plan: Trade-in 2010 Suburban and replace with a new Suburban

Cost of a new Suburban - $42,000.00
Trade in value for 2010 Chevrolet Suburban- -$2,000.00

2022-23 Replace 1999 Chevrolet Silverado 1500
Plan: Replace 1999 Chevrolet Silverado with another
1500 truck

Cost of a new Chevrolet Silverado- $28,000.00

Trade in value for 1999 Chevrolet Silverado-

* All Trade in values listed past the item up for upcoming fiscal year approval
are estimates. Exact values will be obtained when that specific vehicle or

piece of equipment is due for replacement.




As of - 02/18/2018

2016 Chevrolet Silverado
Primary use - Maintenance

2015 Chevrolet Silverado -
Primary use - Maintenance

2014 Chevrolet Suburban -
Primary use - District

2013 Chevrolet Silverado -
Primary use - Maintenance

2010 Chevrolet Suburban-
Primary use - District

2009 Chevrolet Suburban -
Primary use - District

2006 Chevrolet Express Van -
Primary use - MECAS

2005 Chevrolet Express Van- -

Primary use - Nutrition Team

1999 Chevrolet Silverado -
Primary use - Maintenance

School District of I\/Iilton

Current Vehicle Status

2016 Mileage 2017 Mileage
n/a 3,038
6,500 13,9598
26,500 40,121
36,5_00 42,257
77,500 90,852
78,207 88,328
63,750 66,884
48,500 53,900
88,000 920,079

2018 Mileage

8,977

22,318

54,042

51,214

106,978

95,532

70,808

55,877

92,746




To: Board of Education
From: Briar_l Hammil, Activities Director
Date: February 21, 2018

Subject: Possible co-op with Edgerton HS for gymnastics

I'have been contacted by the Edgerton HS athletic director expressing interest in co-
op with our gymnastics team. Edgerton may have as many as 5 interested
participants. Milton currently has about 25 girls participating.

The purpose of a co-op is to bring together enough student athletes to create a team,
or to help provide opportunity for another school to begin the sport with the hope of
possibly starting a program in the future.

[ have discussed a fee of $500 per student athlete from Edgerton payable to the

- School District of Milton, The payment would be from the Edgerton School District.
Milton’s cost would not increase solely due to the additional Edgerton students. The
fee would cover the cost of a uniform and go toward entry fees for events we attend.

Since Milton is already a Division 1 school (competing in the large school division),
the addition of Edgerton student athletes would not change our WIAA placement.

I have met with our coaching staff and they agreed that this would be beneficial for
both schools. 1would ask that the Board of Education approve this co-op request.




To: Board of Education
From; Brian Hammil, Activities Director
Date: February 21, 2018

Subject: Renewal of Co-op with Beloit Memorial

I would ask the board to renew our girls’ hockey co-op with Beloit Memorial. We
currently have 7 girls playing for the Rock County Fury. This is our 5t year in this
co-op.

The School District of Milton is billed our share of the co-op after all seasonal
expense and revenues are collected. That amount is approximately $1100 per
player, which is much less than the state aid we would lose if our student athletes
open enrolled to another school which sponsored girls' hockey.

The purpose of a co-op is to bring together enough student athletes to create a team,
or to help provide opportunity for another school to begin the sport with the hope of
possibly starting a program in the future.




To: Board of Education
From: Brian Hammil, Activities Director
Date: February 21, 2018

Subject: Renewal of Co-op with Fort Atkinson

I would ask the board to renew our boys' hockey co-op with Fort Atkinson. Fort
Atkinson had hoped to have a few players this past year, but only sent one to the co-
op. They may have a few more next season. Milton had 20 players this year, and
should have about 25 next season. Any student athletes that come from Fort
Atkinson will provide depth and allow for a regular junior varsity schedule.

The purpose of a co-op is to bring together enough student athletes to create a team,
or to help provide opportunity for another school to begin the sport with the hope of
possibly starting a program in the future. '

All student athletes from Fort Atkinson will pay the $600 hockey fee. Milton will not
incur any additional expenses due to the Fort Atkinson participation.

Since there is only one division for hockey, the addition of Fort Atkinson student
athletes would not change our WIAA placemerit.




BoardmanClark WILLIAM L. EAHEY

ATTORNEY
WFAHEY@BOARDMANCLARK.COM
DIRECT (608) 286 7234

FAX (608) 283 1709
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Ellen Van Valin
FROM: William L. Fahey
Boardman & Clark LLP
DATE: February 21, 2018
RE: 450 South John Paul Road, Milton, Wisconsin

The School District entered into a “Right to Use Agreement” (the “Use
Agreement”) with Backyard Properties of Rock County, LLC (the “Owner”) dated March
8,2017. This Use Agreement extended to the School District the right of occupancy of
the premises at 450 South John Paul Road, Milton Wisconsin (the “Premises”) free of
any costs other than carrying expenses. In addition to the Use Agreement, the School
District and the Owner also executed a written Option to Purchase, stating terms under
which the School District could, at its option, purchase the Premises. The Use
Agreement and the Option to Purchase both expired December 31, 2017. The term of
the Use Agreement was subsequently extended to March 31, 2018. The Option to
Purchase was not extended.

I understand that the School Board may presently wish to purchase the
Premises. The Owner has indicated that it would be willing to sell the Premises to the
School District at a price of $485,000, provided the School District also reimburse the
Owner for certain electrical repairs to the Premises at a cost to the School District not to
exceed $15,000. The Owner has cautioned, however, that the purchase under these
terms must close no later than March 31, 2018. A new Option to Purchase has been
prepared extending to the School District the option right to purchase the Premises
under these proposed terms. This proposed Option to Purchase has been executed by
the Owner, but not yet approved by the School Board.

You have asked for a summary of steps required of the School District if the
Premises is to be acquired from the Owner under the stated terms. Following is a
summary and timeline for these steps:

BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 4
1.5 PINCKNEY ST suitE 410 PO BOX 927 MADISON Wl 53701-0927 BOARDMANCLARK.COM T MERITAS™ LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE



FEBRUARY 19, 2018
PAGE 2

1. First, the contractual right of the School District to purchase the Premises
~ for the price and on the terms offered should be established. The previously executed
Option to Purchase has expired. Accordingly, a new Option to Purchase should be
executed stating the terms under which the Owner agrees to sell the Premises to the
School District. The Option to Purchase would not obligate the School District to
purchase the Premises unless and until the option is exercised by the School Board.
Because the purchase of the Premises hy the school district requires prior authorization
from its electors at a special meeting, the School District would not exercise the option
unless such authorization is first given. Nevertheless, execution of a new Option to
Purchase would ensure that the School District has the contractual right to acquire the
property before seeking elector approval. The Owner has already executed the
proposed Option to Purchase, providing for a sale transaction under the previously

discussed terms. [f the School Board wishes to proceed with the purchase of the

Premises, the Option to Purchase should be approved by the School Board at its
meeting on February 26. The Option to Purchase should then be executed on behalf of

the School District, and a copy of the executed Option to Purchase should be provided to

the Owner.

2. If the proposed Option to Purchase is approved by the School Board, the
Schoo! Board should call a special meeting of the electors for the purpose of seeking
authorization to exercise the option and acquire the property. The call of the special
meeting by the School Board should occur at the same School Board meeting to be held
on February 26. The special meeting of the electors must be proceeded by a Class 2
Notice of Meeting. As we have discussed, if the special meeting of electors is to be held
on March 12, notice of the special school district meeting should be published on the
March 1 and March 8 publication dates of the school district’s official newspaper.

3. Following approval of the option and the call of the special meeting by the
School Board at its February 26 meeting, the District might perform such pre-closing
inspections, surveys, etc. as may be appropriate under the circumstances to ensure that
the Premises is suitable for the School District's intended purposes and uses. 1
- understand that the School District has occupied the Premises since March of 2017, and
is generally familiar with its condition. Note that the proposed Option to Purchase
provides that the Premises is to be conveyed to the School District “as-is”.

4, The special meeting of electors would be held on March 12, 2018, 1
understand that a regular School Board meeting would be held the same date. The
special meeting of the electors might be scheduled for 6:00 p.m., to be followed by the
School Board meeting. The sole purpose of this special meeting of electors would be to
consider a resolution granting authority to the School Board to acquire the Premises.




FEBRUARY 19, 2018
PAGE 3

5. If the electors vote at the special meeting to grant authority to the School
Board to acquire the Premises, the School Board might, at its meeting immediately
following the special meeting of electors, approve the exercise of the Option to
Purchase.

6, If the purchase of the Premises is authorized by the electors and the
exercise of the Option to Purchase is approved by the School Board at its meeting of

March 12, the transaction might proceed to closing on or before March 31. T understand
the School District has funds on hand sufficient for the purchase transaction. The

Owner would provide title evidence to the School District in the form of a title insurance
commitment prior to the transaction pursuant to the terms of the Option to Purchase.
The closing would occur with conventional allocation of closing costs.

The ability of the School District to complete the purchase of the property by
March 31, 2018 (as mandated by the Owner) would require careful compliance with the

steps and timelines set forth above.

Please contact me if there should be any questions.

fA\docs\wd\90133\1\a3034227.docx




Appravad by the Wisconsin Real Eslale Examiiting Board : . Page 1 of 7, WB-24
11-12 {Opticnal Use Date) 01-1+13 (Mandatory Use Date)

| wB-24 OPTION TO PURCHASE |

1. LICENSEE DRAETING-THIS-OPTION-ON. : EDAIE]-IS‘)J(AGEN]ZQF-BU\?ER}
2 (AGENTLQESELLER!LISTF#NG»BROKERj-'(AGENTﬁFwBUY-ER-ANI:LSEL.LERHS‘TR!KEl!iOSENDTwAPBLIGABLEI :
3 The Seller (Optionor), Backyard Properties of Rock County, LLC, a Wisconsin limited Habllity company , hereby grans to

4 the Buyer {Optionee), School District of Milton
5 an opflon to purchase (Option) the Property known as [Strest Address] 450 $. John Paul Road

8 . in the City
7 of Milton e , County of Rock : , Wiscongin, on the following terms:
¢ [DEAPLINE FOR.GRANL OF OFTION] This Option is void unless a copy of the Option, or separate but identical copiss, is/are signed by all
s Sellars and delivered to Buyer on or bafore March 31, 2018 : {Thie Is of the Essence).
10 [QETICHIERMS] _
11 w INFHAL-ORTION TERM:-Anorrefundable-option-fea-of$ ‘ il be-pakl-by-Buyer to-Selgr Wit ol e tls
12 '@Mha«latémﬁ—{i)!hé»gifan%ing-afwthisﬁpﬁmws{ﬁ)»mwieadlinagfer»axecutiamf_a-leasaulfmlina-‘-irdﬂwaipﬂais@pllonJ_&cimaked.ﬂhi@ﬁpﬁonmayanIyﬁbe.
15 axarcisbd-FBuyerdalivers writian-rotos to-Seiler-ne-ater-than midnight.— : unless-oxtended below.
14 m EXTENDED OPTION-TERM:Fae. Deading-lo-exerdisehis Optior-shall-be-extended-untl midnight. o |1
45 paymentof$ _lo-Saller.onorbofdrg _ ras-anopicn
16 axtenslonfebwhich shallrotberefundable-
17 W EXERCISE: To exercise this Option, Buyer must slga and daliver (1) the notice at lines 365-361, or (i) any vther writter: natice which states that
18 Buyer exercises fhls Opllan, H-the-Option-ls-exercisec-$ : of-tha-opfon-foo-and-$: : otdhe
19 option-axtension-fe, Iany-shail-be-a-cracit agalnst-the-purchase-price-at clasing: _ ,
20 CAUTION: If the optlon faes are to e pald Into listing hroker’s trust account or to a third paity, specify in atiditionat provisions at Hines 256-268
21 or 326-330 or Iry & separate. agreement attached por line 325.

22 mm I fis Option is exercsed per ihe terms of this Option, the following shall be the lems of purchase:
23 w PURGHASE PRICE; Four Hundred Eighty Five Thousand and no/100 ' Dallars

24 (§.485,000.00 _ ) will be pal In cash or equivalant at tlosing untass ofharwise provided below,

25 w INCLUDED TN PURCHASE PRICE: Seller Is nciuding In the purchase price the Property, all Fitures.cn the Property on the dale of this Option
28 not excluded &t fines 28-29, and the following additional items: none

27 . :

28 m NOT INCLUDED IN PURCHASE PRICE: nfa
28 .
20 CAUTION: Identify trade fixtures owned by tenant, If applicable, and Fixtures that are on the Property (see lines 75-82) to be excluded by
a1 Seller or which are rented and will continue to be owned by the lessor,

32 NOTE: The terms of this Option, not the listing contract or marketing materials, determine what items are included/excluded.

35 [QPTRINAL FROVISIONS) TERMS OF THIS OPTION THAT ARE PRECEDED BY AN OPEN BOX (]} ARE PART OF THIS OPTION ONLY IF
34 THE BOX 1S MARKED SUCH AS WITH AN “X." THEY ARE NOT PART OF THIS OPTION IF MARKED "NIA" OR ARE LEFT BLANK.

56 [DECIVERY OF DOUHRERTS ARD WRITTEN NOTICES] Unless otherwise stated in this Option, delivery of documents and writen notices to a
36 party shall be-effective only when accomplished by ane of the methods specified at finas 37-54.

a7 (1) Personal Dellvery: giving the documant or Written nafige parsonally lo the Party, or the Party's reciplant for dellvery if named at line 38 ¢r 89,
36 Seller's reeiptent for delivery (optional); Mark E. Robinson

30 Buyer's racipiant for delivery (optional): Mary Eilen Van Valin

a0 [[€1] (2) Fax; faxtransmission of tha documant or written notice to the following lephone number,

41 Sellar: (608 y 868-4348 Buyor (608 ) 868 : :
a2 [[1](3) Gommerelal Delivary: deposiling the tdocument or written notice fees prepald or charged fo an ageount with @ commercial dellvery
43 gervice, at}dress_ed glther to the Parly, or to the Party's recipiant for defivery if named at line 38 or 39, for delivery to the Pérly's delivery address at
a4 line 47 or 48.

25 [[XT} (4) U.S. Mell: depositing the dociiment or writien notice_postage prepaid in the U.S. Mal, addressed either to the Party, or to the Parlys
46 reclplent for cellvery if named at line 38 or 39, for dalivery to the Party's delivery addresy at llne 47 or48,

a7 Delivery address for Seller: 508 Carpus Street, Ste 101, Milton, W1 53563

a3 Delivery address for Buyer: 448 East High Street, Milton, Wl 53563

as [[1)(5) E-Malk: eléatronically transmitting the docurnant or written notica to the Party's e-mall address, If glven below af line H3or 64. IfthisIs a
so consumer lrangaction where the properly being purchased or the sale proceeds are used primarily for perscnal, family or housghold purposes,
s1 each constmer providing an e-mail address below has first consentsd electronically to the use of electronic documents, e-mall delivery and
52 slactronic signaiures in the transaction, as required by federal iaw. :
53 E-Maill address for Seller (optional)y merobinsen@roethelaw.com

54 E-Mall addiess for Buyér (oplional). vanvalinm@milton k12.wl.us :

ss [TTHE 15 OF THE ESSENCE) ‘Time is of the Essence” as [o: (1) payment of aplion faas; (2) payment of extension fees; (3) Sellet’s grant of this
56 Oplion; {4) Buyar's exercise of this Option; {5) cecupancy; (6) date of dlosing; [STRIKE AS AP PLICABLE] and all other dates and Deaclines In this
57 Option excepl: . If“Tima is of the Essence” applies
58 10 & date or Deadling, fallure to perform by the exact date or Deadling Is # breach of contract. i “Tima Is of the Essence” does not apply to a date
59 or Deadline, then performance within a reasonable time of the date or Deadline is allowed befors a breach ocours.

s0 PERSONAL DELVERYIACTUAL RECEIPT] Personal delivery fo, or Actual Receipt by, any named Buyer or Saller constitutes personal delivery

b

g1 to, or Actual Recelpt by, all Buyars or Sellers.




Paga 2 of 7, WB-24
62
63 W 5\_(2,,[1,}3\ Mﬁ_‘ “Actual Receipt" means that a Party, n01 the Parly's recmient for dehvery, if any, has the docurnent ar wnlten notice
54 physically In the Party’s possession, regardiess of the method of delivery. '
a5 w UEABLINES: 'Deadlines’ expressed as a number of ‘days” from an eveni, such as acceptance, are calcutaled by exciuding the day the event
85 oceurrad and by counling subsequent calendar days. The deadling expires at midnight on the last day. Deadlines expressed as a speclfic number
o7 of "business days” exclude Salurdays, Sundays, any legat public hoilday under Wisconsin or Federal law, and any other day designaled by the
e8 Prasident such that the postal service does not racelve registered mait or make regular daliveriss on that day. Deadlines expressed a5 a speclr i

“83 number of "hours” from the aceurrence of an event, such as recelpt of a nofice, are ealoulatéd from the exact time of the event, and by counting 24
70 hours per calendar day. Deadlines expressed a5 A speciﬂo day of the calendar year or as the day of a Speclf 6 event, such as closing, expire at

‘71 midaight of thal day.
12w DEFECT: "Defect” means a condition that would have a significant adverse effect on lhe value of the Properly; that would signmcamly lmpalr'
73 the health or salely of future occupants of the Property; or that If not repaired, remaved or reptaced would significantly shorten or adversety affect
74 the expected normal fife of the premises or adversely affect the use of the Property, '
76 w FIXTURE: A "Fixture™ls an item of property which is physically attached to or so closely assoclated with land or improvements 50 85 o be
7a trgated as part of the real estate, including, without imitation, physically atiached items not sasfly removable without damage to the premises,
77 items specifically adapted lo the pramises and Rems customarily treated as fixtures, including, but not limited Lo, all: garden bulbs; plants; shiubs -

- 7a and trees; screen and storm daors and windows; alectric lighting fixtures; window shades; curtain and traverse ruds; blinds and shutlers; central

70 heating and couling units and attached equipment; water heaters and traatment systems; surp pumps; attached or filled floor coverings; awnings;

oo aflached anlennas; garage door openers and ramote controls; installed securily systems; ceniral vacuum systems and accessories; In-ground .

o1 sprinkler systems and component parls; built-In appltarces; calling fans, ferices; storage buildings on permanent foundalions and docksfpiers on

ez permangnt foundations. A "Fixlure" doas nat include trade fixlures owned by lenanls of the Property,

#3 CAUTION: Exclude any Fixtures to be retained by Seiler or which are not owned by Selter, such as rented fixtures {e.g., water softener

34 ar other water condltioning systems, home entertainment and satelfite dish componpnts, LP, tanks, etc } on lines 28 29

35 .-k P EOPERT‘{ Linless olherwise slated, ‘Property” means the real estale described atfines 5-7, : )

AN SURVEYE) Buyer acknowledges that any land, building or roam dm‘zﬁnsuon-; or {olal acredge or bullding square

] fuotage figures, provided to Buyer by Seller or by a broker, may be approximate because of rounding, formulas used or other reasons unless

v verlfied by survey or other means.

o9 CAUTION: Buyer should verlfy total square footage formula, total square foutagelacreage figures, and land, building or room

L dlmensmns, tfmaterlal _

H:[HEQ) Iéf'ﬁ Within 3 days of the earlier of: {i) Ihe Deadline for Buyer's exercise of this Opimn, or (i) the Buyer‘s exeicise of
w2 this Oplzon and again within 3 days prior to closing, at a reasonable time pré-approved by Seller or Seller's agent, Buyer shall have the right to
o3 walk through the Property to determine that there has been no significant change In the condifion of the Property, exoapt for ordinary wear and
s tear and changes approved by Buyer, and that any Delects Seller has agreed to cure have been rapaired in the manner agreed to by the Partiss,
95 [EROPERTY. DAMAGE BETWEEN EXENCISE OF. DPTION ARD TLOSING) Sefier shall msintaln the Property unlil the earlier of closing or
86 cceupancy of Buyer in materially the same condition as of the date Buyer exerciges thls Oplion, except for erdinary wear and tedr, If, prior to
97 closing, iha Properly is damaged In an amount of not more than five percent (5%) of the purchase price, Seller shall be obligated to repalr the
%0 Properly and reslors it to the same condition that it was on the day this Oplion was exercised, No later than closing, Sefler shall provide Buyer with
39 flen walvers for all lienable repalrs and restorafion. If the damage shaf excesd such sum, Seller shall promplly nolify Buyer in writing of the

100 damage and this Oplion may be canceled at the oplion of Buyer. Should Buyer elect to carry ot this Option despite such damage, Buyer shall be

101 entified lo the Insurance. proceeds, if any, relating to the damage tc the Property, plus a cradit towards the purchase price aqual to the amourt of

w02 Seller's deductible an such policy, If any. However, if this sale is financed by a land contract ar a marigage lo Seller, any lnsurans«= proceeds shall

103 ba held in trust for the sole purpose of restoring the Propardy.

14 BISTRIBUTIGN OF INFORMATION; Buyer and Seller authorize the agents of Buyer and Selisr to: {i) distributé coples of the Orition to Buyer's

105 fender, appralsers fitle insurance companles and any other setflament sarvice providers for the transaction as defined by the Real Estate

108 Setllement Procedures Act {RESPA); (il} report sales and financing concesslon data to muitiple listing service sold databases; and {illy provide

107 aclive listing, pending sale, closed sale and firancing concession informalion and data, -and retated Information regarding seller contributions,

108 lncemwas or assistance, and third party uifls, to appraisers researching cormparable sales, markel conditions and listings, upon Tngutry,

100 [NQTICE ABOUT SEX DFFENDER RECISTRY] You may obtain informalion about the sex offender registry and persons registered with the

1i0 reglslry by comactmg the Wisconsin Department of Corrections on the internet at Jillp.ffwww. sidlocolfenvldrs.on or by telephions at (808) 240-

111 5830, .




- Propery Address: 450 8, Jobn Pagl Bd, Mittop, Wisconsin. Page 3o 7, W24

112 This lransaction is to be closed (llhin.._ . ... ... gays after (e -axerclse of this Opilon) {no later
113 Mhan March 31, 2018 L ) BTRIKE AND COMPLETE AS APPLICASLE] at the place selecied hy Seller. unless otherwise

114 agreed by the Parlias In wiiting
115 [CLOSING PRORATIONS) The following ftems, If appllcable, shall be prorated a¢ closing, based upon date of closing values: real estate taxes,
116 Tents, prepald insurance {if assumed), private and municipal charges, proparly owrers assoclalion assessments, fuel ond none
L1 S e e — . e - v
+18 CAUTION: Provide basis for utility charges; fuel or other prorailons if date of closing value will not be used.

118 Any income, 1axes or axpenses shall acorue to Setler, and be proraled at closing, through the day prior to closing,

120 Real oglale taxes shall be provated at closing based on [CHECK BOX FOR APPLICABLE PRORATION FORMULA]:

iFdl U:ﬂ The net general roal estate taxes for the praceding year, or the current yaar if avallable (Net general real estate tanes sre dafined as

122 ﬁal property taxos after stale tax sredits and loltery credils are deducted) (NOTE: THIS CHOICE APPLIES iF NO BOX IS CHECKED)

123 Gurrent assesgmen| Hmes curant mil raie (owrant msang a8 of (he date of Qosing)

124 | Sale price, multipiied by He munleipality anea-wide parcant of fair marka! value used by the assessor in the prior yaar, or current year If
125 known, multigtied by curren! mill rate (current means as of the date of closing)

126 e : . e S e e s et
127 GAUTION: Buyer Is informed that the actual roal estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years may he substantially
w28 different than the amount used for proration especlally in transactlons involving new construction, extensive rehabilitation, remodeling
126 of arga-wide re-assessment. Buyer [5 encouraged te contact the local assessor regarding possibie tax changes,

130 []m Buyer and Seller agree to re-prarate the real estate taxes, throuyh tha day prior te cloging baged upon the taxes on the actual ax bili for
™ the year of closing, with Buyer and Seller each owing his or herproata share. Buyer shall, within 5 days of receipt, forward a copy of the bi
132 to the forwarding address Selier agrees fo provige at closing. The Patlias shall re-prorate within 30 days of Buyer's receipt of ha aclual tax
133 bill, Buyer and Seller agree this is a post-closing obligation and Is the responsiblity of the Parfies to complete, not the respongibliity of the real
134 estate brokers in this transaction,

5 [LEASED-RROPERTYH-Proparty-is. currenlly- leased-and- lease(s)-axtand- beyond-closing. Saller shall- axsiyr Sollars 1ighls inder Jho Joats(s) -and
136 transler-alt-seeurilrdaposits and. prepaid. ronts- theraunder- lo-Buyer-at-chaing  The taime of the writian)-{oal) E‘JRIKE -(Jﬁilé].laaseta),ulruany.-ara

7 — . o -
138 s e Inserl additional terms, if any, at lines 256-268 ar 326-330) or attach as an addendum per ling 325.
139 |l;EA$E~0.RTJOH-PROUISIDN%E[TICMEGICBOX=0N-I-:IN£?:4| AD-OR-141, IR ARRLICABLE):

140 [[::ﬂ Gongtirant-wihi A granting of the Option,-Seller-and Buyer-have ontared.intn. awiitlen-lease for- he Rroperty,

7S []:[] This-Oplinn-g-contirgent upon-Sellar-and Buyss within ... .- -.days from-the granting of-this-Option-enterng-into-a-wrillen lease

42 for-te-Proparty-whh minimumeems which-shall-include lamideom—— . . oo 0 M0 oo L _and
143 apdnilialrent-of $-r v e L permanthuorihis-Oplion-shail be-null-and veid

44 CHECKANY.QF THE FOLLOWING THAT ARPLY. T LINE-140 OR-L4 WAS CHECKER-ARDVE]: ,
145 1]ttt gvankthat this Gption is-timoly exorciend, 8. oo o abozch monthly restpayment S o - e
s shall b applied to the purchase prics-while-the balanca.shall be desmed-selaly.rent-that is-relained by. Saeliar:

43 HOTE-Landers may.nobeagagnize a crodit for renl pait.undera.lbase,

o {TT) Buysemay aol exorcise-tns QOpiian unlass-Buyer i cusrent withail ranl,

149 []_:DAny,malerial braach of the lease-by Buyershall-alse constitule a defauti-under dhis Option. :

o [PROPE ! '

ROPERTY CONDITION REPRESENTATIONS] Sellerraprosants 1o Buyer-that, as-of the date. Seller.grants Wis-Oplion, Seller-has-no notice-or
154 knowladge-ol-any Defecte lings 72-74) oiher.than those-idanlifad in Seflers Wiscloswre report dated - .. . - e o
42 and, il applicabls, Real Estale Condilion Reportdated. | o oo - - = owe o cond--applicabls, Vacant-Land Distlosurs Report

153 oated e oo NRGH WASWERSJRGRIVEC b -Buyer prlar-io Buyer-signing this Option and which isiare made a partef tis-Oplion
154 by-raference  [COMPLETE DATES EJR-S’IT?!KE&S-AF!F!LIGABL% anl_ . e —

B85 v s . I . I e s
156 e [NSERT COMDITICNS NOT ALREADY NCLUBED IN THE DISCLOSURE DR CONDITION BEPORTIS

365 CAUTION: H.the Proporty-includes-1-4 dwalling unils-a Real-Eslate Condition Repor-cantaining the disclosures provied In-Wis, Stat,§
16e 700,03-may-be-raquired. If the Proparly doss not-include-any buildings, 8 Vacant Land Digclosure Report containing-the-disclosties
1sa. provided-in-Wis.-Stat. § 708.033-may-ba. raquired.- Exsludod. from-these-requirements-are salos of. praposly. with.1-4. dwelling-unite-that
‘60 hae-never aen.inhabitod, sales.oxempt-from the real-state.transtor-fus,-and-salas-by. cortain-court-appeinted. flduciaries.-{for.axampls,
181 personal-raprosontatives who-have.never-oceupied-the. Proparty)-Yhe buyar may have certaln.rescission rights.per Wie.-Stat, § 709.05.1f
263 Seller doas not furnish such raport{s) within-10 days-after-Sellor-grants-this Option or Jfa report disciosing-Dafocts is furnished bafore
163 explration-of those-10-days, -but-afterths Option.ls submiited-lo Seller. Buyer-should-review-the-report-form.-or. consult with an-atiornoy
16+ for-additional informatlon regarding resclssion rights,

s Sallar agroes do nelify Buyer m witing of any Defactwhish Sefler bacames aware of afer-Sallor's.granting of,-but priar-to Piyar's exarcise-al his
156 Lption, which-1s matarially icoosistont with the above rapressntations.. For purposes of-tus pravigion llings 150 166). Defool-doas-nat include
82 agrx:;;tugal.l machanical of nihar ronditions of whish 10 Buyer hag aclual knuwlodga or wellian aotice.o which Huyer dissovars ot o he exerclsn
168 of {hiz QOplion .

100 [FOMING Soioroprassns thal e popedyiszomed - — . . . -




Page 4 4 of 7, WH-24

‘ PANGY] Oceupancy-of the-emlira Propariy-shalkbe-given io Buyer-al-lime.of t.losmgunless atherwise- provided n-this-Gptlon al-Bres-256-

721 258 or432(i 330.0r0n an-addendum-altachad-parfing. 325. Aldime of Buyer's oecupancy-Rropeny-shall bia In broom swep! condillon.and- fras-of-al
472 debris-and-personal pruperty . exeept for.persanal-property helengmg Lo ‘cureant-tanans, -or-hat sofd lo Buyar. or-lofl wilh Buyer's consanl:
173 Auaupancy-shall be given subject lo tenant's-rights, if any.
s74 CAUTION: Gonsider in 4 rociient which-sddrasses resporisibllity ‘for ¢lodting the Proparty of persarid) firapiorly and. debris' ifappli;:ahla‘
175 [RENTAL-WEATHERIZATION] Lilsss ofhenvise. agestdh.-Buyer-shial-bo.résponsible. for eainpliansi Wit Rahtal Weathattliok Slindaris (Wis:
116 Admin-Cuda Ch-SRE-367).-if applicabla.
177 ] Ssller and Buyer each have the legal duly lo Gse good faith and due diligence In completing the terins and condilons of (s Opfion, A
178 matenal Iarlure to perform any obllga!lrm under this Option is a default which may subject the dsfa ulilng party ta liabllity for damagas or other legal
172 remedies,

w0 I Buysr defaults, Seller may: d

1 {1) sue for speclﬂc performance If Buyer has exercised this Option; o

182 (2} lerminate the Option and may sue for actual damages.

183 i Saller delaulls, Buyer may:

184 {1) sue for specific performance; or

185 (2} terminate the Optien and may sue for aciual damages

1a I addition, the Parfies may seek any ofher remedies available in law or eaquity,

17 The Parties understand thal the avallabiity of any judicial remedy wiit depend upon the circumstances of the situation and the disretion of the
108 coluts. IF ejlher Party defaulls, the Parties may renegotiate the Optron or seek Honjudicial dispute resolution instead of the remedles cutiined
169 above, By agreeing to binding arbitration, the Parties may lose the right 1o litigale ln a court of law those dispules coverad by the arbilration
190 agréement,

w1 NOTE: IF ACCEPTED, THIS'OPTION CAN CREATE A LEGALLY ENFORCEABLE CONTRACT, BOTH PARTIES SHGULD READ THIS
vz DOCUMENT CAREFULLY, BROKERS MAY PROVIDE A GENERAL EXPLANATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE QPTION BUT ARE
193 PROHIBITED BY LAW FROM GIVING ADVICE OR OPINIONS CONCERNING YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS UNDER THIS OPTION OR HOW TITLE
104 SHOULD BE TAKEN AT CLOSING. AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE CONSULTED IF LEGAL ADVICE IS NEEDED,

195 ra_‘m:ﬂmnm This" Option, Including any amendments to i, contains the cntire agreemenl of the Buyer and Sel!er regarding the,
196 transaction. All prior negofiations and-discussions have been merged into this Option, This agreament binds and Inures to the banefit of ihe
187 Partles to this Option and thelr successars in inlerest,

108 [} £ TILIGEREE ] Prior to the granting or exercising of ihis Oplion, Buyer may wish to perfnrm cartain authorized inspections,
105 [nvestlgalmns and testing of lhe Properly. Buyer shall provide for any specific inspeciions, investigations of lests Buyer inlends lo petform as part
20 of Buyer's due diligence items on fines 256-268, 314-321, or 326-330 or aitach as an addendum per fine 325, I addition, Buyer may need {o oblain
20t and review documents relevant to financing approval, appralsals, or petform gensral due diligence activities for the transaction, including but not _
22 limited lo: business records, condominium documments, maps or other information, municlpal and zoning crdinances, recarded bukiding and use
23 resiriclions, covenants and sasements of record, as they may prohibit or restrict certaln uses and Improvements for the Property. Buyer may also
204 need to obtain of verify certain permits, zening-varlances, cther goveramental or private approvals, environmental audils and subsol! tests,
205 requlred road Improvements, utlity hook-up and tnstallation costs, or other devslooment refaled .costs and Tees, in ordar to fully determine the
208 feasibitity of any proposed or planned development of he Property. Seller agrees to cooperate with Buysr as necassary to complete any due
207 {iHigance items or any authorized investlgatiuns. testing and Inspactions as providad for in this. Oplian, without cost to Selter, unless ctherwise
209 agraed by the Parties In writing.




ECORTING GF GETION] Buyer (may) tmay oot STRIKE ONE] cacord this Cplion at Buyer's expanse : :
a Buyer (may) {may t01) [STRINE GNE] (way  neither ls sicken] recard 2 separata inslument svidencing [his Option at Buyer's expense. 1f this
711 Oplion or a separate Instrument evidenting this Option is lo be recorded, Insait legal deseription al linas 256-268 of 326-330 ¢r attach as an
212 addendum per ling 325. If recording, he parties agree to provide aulhenticated or acknowledged signatures as may be required.

213 CAUTION: Fallure to record may give persons with subsequent interests in the Property priority over this Optlon,

214 |TITLE EVIDENCE'

215 8 CONVEYANCE OF TITLE: Upon payment of the purchase price, Selier shall convey the Proporty by warranty deed {or condominium
218 deed If Properly is a condominlum unil, trustee’s deed if Seller is a trust, personal representative's deed if Sefler is an estate or other
27 conveyance as provided herein), iree and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except: municipal and zoning ordinances and agreements
210 anterat! under them, recorded easements for the distribution of ulilty and municipsl services, recorded building and use restricions ant
210 covenants, presenl uses-oHhe Rroparty in-violation of the foregoing disclased in Seltar's Real-Estale Gondition Raport and-in this Oplion, general

Property Addrens 480 3. Jphin Paut Bed.. Milkon, Wisgousin - e oG S OF 7, WE-24

220 laxes levied in the year of closing and (none additionat) C e N e -
223 — I C e e . . :
222 N which constitutes merchantable tifle for purposes of

223 this transaction. Selter shall complete and execute the documents necessary to racord the conveyance at Seller's cost and pay the Wisconsin
224 Real Estalo Transfer Fea, The Parlies agres that Seller shall not rezone the Property or create any additional liens or encumbrances on title after
225 Seller grants this Optian without Buyer's written consent except for lisns and encumbrances that will be removed at closing.

226 WARNING: Munlcipal and zoning ordinances, recorded building and use restrictions, covenants and easements may prohibil certain
227 improvements or uses and therefore should be reviewed, particularly i Buyer confemplates making improvements ta Properly or a use
220 other than the current use,

220 1 TTLE EVIOENGE: Seller shall give evidence of title in the forr of an owner's policy of tille insurance it the amount of the purchase price on a
230 current ALTA form issued by an insurer licensed lo write tills insusance in Wisconsin. Setler shalt pay efl coats of providing title evidence to Buyer.
231 Buyer shall pay all costs of providing fitle evidence required by Buyer's lender. _

232w GAP ENDORGEMENT: Seller shall provide a “gap” endoraement or equivalent gap coverage at {Seller's){Buyer's) ETRIKE GNEI {"Selier's”
233 i neither stricken) cost to provide coverage for any liens or encumbrances first filed or recorded after the effective dale of the tHle Insurance
734 comnitment and befors the deed is recorded, subjact to the fitle insurance policy exclusions and excaplions, provided the tle company will issue
235 the endorsement. If @ gap endorsemerl or equivalent gap coveraga Is not avellable, Buyer may give writlen notice ihal title is nol acceptable for
236 closing (see lines 242-248)

237 W FROVISION OF MERCHANTABLE TITLE: For purposes of closing, e evidence shall be acceplable if the required fitle insurance
236 cominitmen Is delivered to Buyer's attorney or Buyer notmorethan 8 days afler Seller granis this Option (15" Jf lalt blank), showing
239 lifle to the Property as of a date no mora than 15 days before delivery of such tle evidence to be merchantable per linas 215-223, subject only to
240 Jians which will ba paid out of the proceeds of closing and standard iitie insurance requirements and exceptions, as appropriate.

241 CAUTION: Buyer should consider obtaining an update of the title commitment prior to exercising this Option.

262 m JITLE NOT ADCEPTABLE FOR CLOSING: If litte is not acceptable for closing, Buyer shali notify Seller in writing of objectins to fitle within
243 18 days ("15" it left blank} after delivery of the tifle commilment to Buyer or Buyer's allomey. In such event, Seller shall have a
244 reasonable fime, but not exceeding §_ cays ("5" if left blank), frem Buyer's delivary of the nolice stating title ebjeclions, to defiver notice
245 to Buyer stating Seller’s election to remove the objactions hy the lime set for clasing. th the event that Seffer is unable 1o remove sald objections,
246 Buyer miay deliver fo Seller wiitten nofice walving the objections, and the time for closing shall be extended accordingly. If Buyer does not waive
247 the objections, Buyer shall deliver writien notice of tarminafion and this Opfion shall be null and void, Providing lille evidence acceptable for
243 closing doas not extinguish Seller’s abligations to give merchantable title lo Buyer,

29 w SPECIAL ASSESSMENTSIOTHER EXPENSES; Special assessments, if any, levied or for work actually commenced prior fa the date ihis
250 Cption I8 exerciser) shall fie pald by Seller no later than choaing. All olher spotial nusessments shall be pald by Buyer.

251 GAUTION: Gonsider o specia! agrestent if area sssessments, proporty owners assoclation assessments, speclal charges for current
2sz sorvices under Wis. Stat. § 66.0627 or other expenses are contemplated. "Other axpenses” are ono-lime charges or ongoing Use fess
283 for public mprovements {othr than those resulting In spaclal assessmants) releting to curb, gatter, stroat, stdewalk, runtelpal waler,
25¢ sanitary and stoms water and storm sewer {Incfuding all sewer malns and hook-up/eennestion and intarcaptor chargas), parks, afreal
255 lighting and straet rees, and Iinpact faes for other publle facilities, s defined fn Wis. $tat, § 66.06171)(1).

oo WODITORALTROVISIONSY . . . o -
267 1. Buyerls In surrent occupancy of the Property undar Lhe tarms uf @ Right to Use Agreament betwean the Partiss.
20 Eniry Inte {and extension of) such Right To Use Agrsement constituted the congideration for Lhis Option, '

29 2. Buyer Is aware of the condition of the Property, Buyer shall purchase the Property In ils conditon at Closing, as Is,
20 3. In the event this Option is exercised and the Property Iz purchased by Buyer, Duyor shall reimburse Seller for eloctrical
2: improvements to the Properly Instatled by Seller In an amount not to exceed $15.000, o

262 4. This Option amends and extends the prior option agreement of the parties executed on or about March 8, 2017.

253

264 mni —— - - sy s TR AR (L CITCMTAOC - = v 3 - - B e b o renara———
285
246
487
264




* page6of 7, WB-24

706 [CONDOMINUM DNITS) T
z70 CAUTION:-{Ethia:Optionnvolves-a condominium-unit, Buyar shauld obtain-and-reviewthe.condominium-diselosurs-documants befors
224 aofering Inta {his Option, Sae Hnie {198:208)° ' ' ' ' ' o

a7a e Prfirtye1s s rasidantiat cintlominiun SuitSollarmustcompiilib-the fallowing:.
273 s -CONDOMINIOM. DISGLOSHREMATERIALS - Saller agiaet o provldd Hiyer, 4 8
a4 BUtRo-Jalorian- 35 Gays prioro-closing, quirgnt-gnd-aecrale-Coping ofthi Sontlamisiumidisslogy
uzs Thecondominium digatospre-matatials dnglide-a copy-el-ihe folowingant y-Amandmanti-Lo-Any-ol:
7% seagpmiﬁiumsnwuhinu«mom.Ihan~.-12«u‘nils-pen-\hli5:43tak-§-103_-.365(-Hi_b)-i‘ AR -
7 tegulatios-and-an-indes-of e-cattanls-{b): pripiasad or-pyigling -atligag. igralion of-
78 Proposad:or el manigariant.conick-amployrient-contract ardihersofilract aflacting-lne-
325 Tondomini-4d}projscdeannialopparafing-bdget-far-the. cordamiitn Angluding-gisongbl
260 paIMERIS.by-4he puratiaser-los. agsansrgnts and-otharnonthly. sharsi-{}- loases lo-hlch-ui aclalisnwill-be-a-p
ws ganaraldaseription ol-any-cantgmplatac-aXpanislon of caddivinhis fnciuding pach-slage of exparision gnd-bie-makinum numbsrofualle that ean
; lod lﬁ&rﬂmﬂ&mﬁiuﬁ}}{{i

allats:GastyvilhinA0 vy of Buyerarrgleing:

rateriala-raquliad-by-Wis,Std
Jokcapl s may. be-lidilsd
lavallEn HylaWe sy

'__:lhi:sf
" b ﬂ

i

_ 'S Ag-pirovided n AV Btal-§-703.30 ) Buyer-ain usThess-days-of-racalpt-of all-thie-raguired
scipura. ocunignts, caselid \bis Cption-by. wition-ndtice-dpfiveral Jo-Se
ass, not.racaive-all-of the disclosure-documents. Buyer-may.within-§ busisuss daye-ol-Buye
s87. Oplidii.orrguastang-misslig ducimenis-Sellerhas5-bustass days Lallowing.caceipti.
aub Tiguesla denunisnts, Huyor iy resing.Mhe-gal

ks igeidstie- tatirals.-6ll5on vesaind-the
_ sk ior mailng:dasiiminite- o deliver-he

¢ salo-wilhih.b-businass days ol (he-arlian al-Biyars aoaiplof rogueBtet-missing-dusuimanls-ordhe
46 daadiine for-Sallars delivery. ol-4he-dacuniants {Wis-Stat-§-700.33(4)(bH-Tha Paitlos-ayten-thatthe-§ business da s.-hﬁgﬁh:fp{gm;thé-.aa’riiéf
‘ ok Sellahs-delhisry

200 of:-{4}-Buyor's-Actual Recaipt.of the distlosure. materiale-or-veq westad mlgaing:dovumenta-or (2} upon.the. duddl
2+ nfthe-documonte,. = . - ' o cog : .
a0z NOTE:-B \_f,_E,B.-SHQULD_-READ;.AL{,—QOCUMENIS—CARE—FULLW&BROKERS-MALP—ROWQET&_-GENERA};-E_-XPL/&NATION—«DF—,-TI'HE
; DETHED

ROMISION

DCUMENTS BUTARE-PROMIBITED BY-LAWEROM GIVING LEGAL-ADVICE-DR ORINIONS, |
ADDTIONAL G FIUM ISSUES: n-addilion Jo-ia-disclosiutiz ralartals requirer by Wis
aos ificr- coadminium:maienals e-may Ij6- avaabia - stich- s copls- ol the-sendoniniunt-assoclalion’s ndincla mﬂmi‘&faﬂhﬂé‘aﬁhh‘(ﬂ—?@)E@;&“}ﬂ
e minutes:of the-lask.3 Unit-awnats" maatings,-he-rinwles-ok contominiunn biard-fasliigs daring th A2 meinls: pre-do- acveptanca.Infomabon. abaul
a9z contsniplaled-gr-panding condorinium-spectal ssessinanls-lhe- assonlatian's centiale-ol ilince 3. 8talement-Fom-io-associution. hidealiyy e
208 bilhoe ofsgseive aeeauiifs-conlrollit by lhe assicin, o sfétiment rom e associalion.ot the an any uripali ls-on ke Wis
tal -4 ZU3AL ,y-mi‘n'mmi-a‘iﬂﬂiéhl-ﬁisgmmiﬂhﬁr'ﬂpﬂri&{e.‘grmfctf.-awfmmih_gkgml.Aélgy:aqueﬁﬁd.ﬁﬁ‘!ﬁipg—_ga_rﬁ_sjéc e it
Blatioi it e dasiaraiion. Lylavs. dweet andior mostrocentnanlat slalasment of anymaslisassotialion or adiiionat assagialion e
B it ohibese roalarials may-axiskor be avallable fromhe-condominium asseclation, . . .
dog v QITONE 'IZ?A‘EJEE_F_!Q5!Te~~{l‘fm-F’atﬁaﬁgrae-»!hatliIvlhis.ﬂijllen-is—for-a-rasldenlial-cundcnninlum-urﬁt..ihe option fee-and any spfion axlension
son laaaie hotdeposiesubiat lomtum wder Wis-SIaL 703 3. - g R . '
ses INSPECTIONS AND TESLING] Buyar may only.gonduct inapections or lests If spedific auihorzations. afe ngluded in this ‘Opliafi. An-ispecian”
w0 15 defineit &5 Al abservatian of the Propary-which does et Inglls an appraisal of lésting of tha Preperty, otier dhan tesling for Jezking sarbon
ags monaxide, or taating far leaking LP gas or natural gas used as a fuei source, wiiich e hgrely authorized, A est’ Is defined a3 fhe Jaking of

aur samjiles of malodals such a9 solls, water, air or builging materials from the Praperty and tha lahoratory gr plher anlysis of thase malatlals. Seller
a0 agrees to llaw Buyer's Inspeciors, tosters, appralbers and dualified: hivd pafls reasbnable access, L the Property upon advance nolles, f
s00 neggssary 1o perorm Uie acfulies. authorizad in this Opticie, Buyer and liznsess may ba prosent ar il Inspeclions and testing. Excepl a8
s10 ohewilse provited, Seller's authorization for nspections degs nol autharize Buyer to canduct festin - GF the Property, Buyar agrees.to promptly
114 restors the Prapetty to its original condiion &ty Buyer's Ihapections and tesling.are complelatt néss thiervise agiead to wilh Seller, Boyer
a12 agiess i pramplly provide copies of all Inspection ar tesfing reports o Saller. Solter acknowledgas that certalis mgpections orfasts may delest

313 enitciimental polluliéd wich may be requlzat] to be reported to the Wiseansin Departmient of Naiural Resources.

)it N plan showing-loealon-al-cammen lémeriis-ard- slhar fadlities-availabla lo-U ik osynrs;-l)-dhe

v gllvd-1o-Buyatand-Buyar.dows -

i3t 703,33, By maieh o conisidar silting |




Fage 7 of 7, W8-24

e e

Praperty Addrass: 450 5. John Paul Rd.. Milton, Wisconsin o

ata [AUTHORIZATION FOR APPRAISAL, INSPECTIONS AND TESTS Buyer Is authorized to have the Proparty appraised by a Wisconsin Jicensed or certified
a5 appraiser and o conduct the following inspections and tests {see Bnes 304-313) prior to Buyer's exercise of this Option. Any inspaction(s) and lest(s) shall
316 be parformed by a qualified independent Inspactor or expent, o an independent quakfied third party. Inspections and testing shall be conducted pursuant o
a17 government or industry protocols and standards, as applicatie,

w10 Listinspections (8., home, roof, foundation, seplic) hete; Structural and mechanical systems e

348 R e e e
az0 Listlests (.., radon, leac-based peint, wel waler) here: snvironmental inspectons and testing
L SN e .
a22 Describe additional inspections and tests, If any, at lines 256-263 or 326-330 ot attach as an addendum per line 325.
123 NOTE: Any testing authorizations should speoify the areas of the Property to be tested, the pirpose of the test, {e.y,, o determing if
324 environmental contamination Is present), any limitations on Buyer's testing and any other material terms.

wes (| 1| ADDENDA: The altnched ,_ e isfare made part of this Option.

306 .

331 F GRANTED, THIS OPTION CAN CREATE A LEGALLY ENFORCEABLE CONTRACT. BOTH PARTIES SHOULD READ THIS OFTION AND ALL
12 ATTACHMENTS CAREFULLY. BROKERS MAY PROVIDE A GENERAL EXPLANATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE OPTION BUT ARE
333 PRONIBITED BY LAW FROM GIVING ADVICE OR OPINIONS CONCERNING YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS UNDER THIS OPTION OR HOW TITLE
334 SHOULD BE TAKEN AT CLOSING ¥ THE OPTION IS EXERCISED, AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE CONSULTED IF LEGAL ADVICE 18 NEEDED,

aas This Option was drafted by [Licensec and Firm}  Atty William L. Fahey

oo on February 14, 2018

336

- s st o apei o e

338 {x} e e R
33y Buyer'sfAulhorized Signature & Print NamefTille Hera b= Date &

240 {X) .. _ . e e :
a4+ Buyer'siAuthorized Slgnature & Print Name/Title Here Date &

siz SELLER GRANTS THIS OPTION. THE WARRANTIES, REFRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS MADE IN THIS OPFTION SURVIVE
343 CLOSING AND THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY. SELLER AGREES TO CONVEY THE PROPERTY ON THE TERMS AND
344 CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN AND ACKNOWLEDNGES RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS OFTION,

145 Seller Enqj?angg (i any). Backynrd Proparfies of Rock County, 1LLG

7.4 '%4 /s
346 (%} M/ y - . 2 /5, __j_g
a7 Seller'sfiAuthorizod Signature & Print NamerTiie ere B Ievitn (1 n dl rictiy e de- Dalod
340 (X) , e — O
a9 Seller'siAuthorized Signalure A Print Name/Title Hata b Dale &
350 This Option was presentad to Seller by [Licensee and Firm) - .
351 s e e O e al e __Bmipm
35z This Oplion is rejected - _ . . ' This Opfionis countered N
350 Seller Initials A Date A Seller InHials & Date A
254 NOTE: Parties wishing to counter this Option shouldt draft a new Oplion (WB-24) or draft a Counter-Offer (WB-44) to reference this Option,
ass mmm By signing below and delivering this nolice (see lines 35-54) to Seller, Buyer hereby exercises this Gplion fo
356 Purchase.
357 Buyer Entity Name {fany); . e ¢ e e e e e o et
88 (x} U e L
350 Buyer'siAuthorized Signature & Print Name/Titie Here b Date 4
360 (%) et et e+ e -

pp—— e vt sty o+ A o vininn s~ s+

361 Buyer‘szU!hoFi'zed Signature A Print Name/Titie Here e Dale A




RESOLUTION CALLING SPECIAL MEETING OF ELECTORS

BE IT RESOLVED, by the School Board of the School District of Milton that a special
meeting of the electorate of the School District be held to act on the following item of business:
Resolution authorizing the School Board, pursuant to Section 120.10(5m) of the Wisconsin
Statutes, to acquire real estate and structures and facilities appurtenant to such real estate
necessary for school district purposes, to-wit: the real estate situated at 450 S. John Paul
Road, Milton, Wisconsin, consisting of a site of approximately 2.74 acres in area, the
building situated upon such site and associated facilities; and designating such real estate as
a school site pursuant to Section 120.10(5) of the Wisconsin Statutes,
The date of the special meeting shall be March 12, 2018. The special meeting shall commence at
6:00 p.m. and shall be held at the premises located at 450 S. John Paul Road, Milton, Wisconsin.
The District Clerk is authorized to give notice of such meeting by publication of a Class 2 notice in
the form set forth on Exhibit A, the last insertion of which shall be not more than eight (8) or less
than one (1) day prior to the date fixed for the special meeting,

Adopted and recorded this 26th day of Februoary, 2018,
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON

By:

Robert L, Cullen District President

Attest:

Shelly Crull-Hanke District Clerk

FADOCS\WDW0133\NA3(038437.DOCK




EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING

TO: ELECTORS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the qualified electors of the School District of Milton that

a special meeting of such District shall be held at the premises located at 450 S. John Paul Road,

Milton, Wisconsin, on the 12" day of March, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. to act on the following item of
business:

Resolution authorizing the School Board, pursuant to Section 120.10(5m) of the Wisconsin
Statutes, to acquire real estate and structures and facilities appurtenant to such real estate
necessary for school district purposes, to-wit: the real estate situated at 450 S. John Paul
Road, Milton, Wisconsin, consisting of a site of approximately 2.74 acres in area, the
building situated upon such site and associated facilities; and designating such real estate as
a school site pursvant to Section 120.10(5) of the Wisconsin Statutes,

- SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON

Shelly Crull-Hanke District Clerk




School District of Milton

Staffing Updates for February 26, 2018

1.

2,

Contracts/Letters of Employment:

Resignations:

Slosarek, Heather N, — Director of Curriculum and Instruction — District Wide
o Effective: June 30, 2018

Beil, William B. — English Teacher — Middle School
o Effective: February 20, 2018

3. Retirement Notices:

4.

Vacancies Posted, Not Yet Filled:

Special Education Aide (7hrs) — West

Nutrition Team Staff Member (2.75 hrs) - Northside
Nutrition Team Staff Member (3 hrs} — Middle School
LTS English Teacher — Middle School

Assistant Football Cheerleading Coach — High School
Boys Head Swim Coach — High School

Substitute Custodians — District Wide

Substitute Nutrition Team — District Wide

Director of Curriculum and Instruction — District Wide

5. Leave of Absence:

2/23/2018




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

GIFTS & DONATIONS FOR BOARD APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE
Monday, February 26, 2018

From Amount For

Consolidated School P.LE. $599.07 K-1* Grade Field Trip
Consolidated School P.LE, $368.98 2™ Grade Field Trip

Kim Kraﬁse $100.00 Nutrition Dept. “Angel Fund”
Ben & Polly Scherwitz $30.00 MHS Forensics

Scott & Lisa Miller $75.00 MHS Forensics

Brian & Beth Swope $30.00 MHS Forensics

TOTAL $1,203.05




